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Tuesday, June 18, 2024          Ref: 23056 

 
Thompson House  

 42-44 Dolben Street   

London   

SE1 0UQ 

 
For the attention Dhirajsingh Taur 

 

Dear Sir 

 
Re:  BAPS CULTURAL CENTRE 25 Old Gloucester Street, London. WC1N - _PLANNING DISCHARGE _CODNITION 8 

 
Thank you for the email with the condition 8 from the planning permission at the above-mentioned project I include the 

condition below for clarity: 
 

“8 The development hereby approved shall not commence until such time as a suitably qualified chartered engineer with 
membership of the appropriate professional body has been appointed to inspect, check for compliance with the design (as 
approved by the local planning authority and building control body) and monitor the critical elements of both permanent 
and temporary basement construction works throughout their duration. Details of the appointment and the appointee's 
responsibilities shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority prior to the commencement 
of development. Any subsequent change or reappointment shall be confirmed forthwith for the duration of the 
construction works.” 

 

I would confirm I will be fulfilling this role; I am an Associate Member of The Institute of Structural Engineers Membership number 
06436424X with over 30 years’ experience as a structural engineer and personally carry £5 million of Professional Indemnity. 

 
I trust the above to be adequate for your purposes, however should yourself or any other interested party require further 

information please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 
 

Yours Faithfully 

 
Richard Millar 
I Eng AMI Struct E 
 

Engineer and Proprietor 
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